Fw: OCTOBER 17th AGENDA: Item 10.1 (c) - CUP for "Speakeasy” Lounge at 2 W. Santa Clara Street

City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>
Thu 10/12/2023 3:22 PM

To: Agendadesk <Agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>

From: Lomio, Michael <Michael.Lomio@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:08 PM

To: White, Megan <Megan.White@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: OCTOBER 17th AGENDA: Item 10.1 (c) - CUP for "Speakeasy" Lounge at 2 W. Santa Clara Street

Looping in the City Clerk. Thanks!

Michael Lomio (he/him)
Sr. Land Use & Economic Development Policy Advisor
Office of Mayor Matt Mahan

_e: Michael.Lomio@sanjoseca.gov

Connect with us: Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, Website
Proudly serving San José: America’s 10th Largest City & the Capital of Silicon Valley

From: White, Megan <Megan.White@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Lomio, Michael <Michael.Lomio@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: FW: OCTOBER 17th AGENDA: Item 10.1 (c) - CUP for "Speakeasy" Lounge at 2 W. Santa Clara Street

Fyi — not sure if this needs to go to anyone else

From: Erik Schoennauer

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Mahan, Matt <Matt.Mahan@sanjoseca.gov>; Kamei, Rosemary <Rosemary.Kamei@sanjoseca.gov>; Jimenez, Sergio
<sergio.jimenez@sanjoseca.gov>; Torres, Omar <Omar.Torres@sanjoseca.gov>; Cohen, David <David.Cohen@sanjoseca.gov>; Davis,
Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>; Doan, Bien <Bien.Doan@sanjoseca.gov>; Candelas, Domingo <Domingo.Candelas@sanjoseca.gov>;
Foley, Pam <Pam.Foley@sanjoseca.gov>; Batra, Arjun <arjun.batra@sanjoseca.gov>; Ortiz, Peter <Peter.Ortiz@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Atienza, Manuel <Alec.Atienza@sanjoseca.gov>; Michael Pelletier _ Desiree Hansen

Subject: OCTOBER 17th AGENDA: Item 10.1 (c) - CUP for "Speakeasy" Lounge at 2 W. Santa Clara Street

You don't often get email from -Leam why this is important

[External Email]

Dear Mayor and City Council:

| represent DivcoWest on this application. We are excited to present to you a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Speakeasy Lounge that
will activate the vacant basement of 2 W. Santa Clara Street. The Planning Staff recommends approval of the project.

Below are the key features of the project that we hope you will consider:



1) A Unique New Place for Downtown: Locals and visitors alike seek out unique and hidden bars in urban neighborhoods for fun and
social times. This proposal will add to Downtown's existing attractions.

2) Add Pedestrian Activity to a Depressed Block: All four corners of the intersection of W. Santa Clara Street and South First Street are
almost entirely vacant. This new lounge will create a reason for people to walk to this block of Downtown, helping to activate the
streets again, especially in the evening and after dark. (please see images below)

3) Reactivate and Re-Tenant the Existing Vacant Building: The entire building at 2 W. Santa Clara Street is currently vacant. This
Speakeasy lounge in the basement is part of the owner's strategy to reactivate the building and find tenants for the rest of the 9 floors
of the building. The hope is that the lounge will be a desirable amenity and will promote positive pedestrian activity to make the block
feel more safe and pleasant.

For all of the reasons above, we hope that you find the project worthy of your support.
Thank you for your consideration. Please email or call if you have questions.

Best Regards,
ERIK



Erik E. Schoennauer

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





